
Julie Friebele 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marian Gibson 

Monday, December 11, 2017 9:33 AM 

Julie Friebele 

FW: Plan of Finance Outline Memo 

Attachments: ATT0000l.htm; image00l.jpg; Plan of Finance Outline 11.7.17.docx; ATT00002.htm 

foia 

M&1rt&1V\, T. <;Lbs.oV\,, ICMA-CM 

Village Administrator 
Village of Elwood 
401 East Mississippi Ave. 
Elwood, IL 60421 
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com 
815 424-1094 (Direct) 
815 509-2282 (Cell) 
815 423-6861 (Fax) 

From: David Silverman [mailto:dsilverman@msclawfirm.com) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:40 AM 

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; Jim Sparber <jsparber@baxterwoodman.com>; Bob 

Rychlicki <rrychlicki@kanemckenna.com>; Zoran Milutinovic <zoran@kanemckenna.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Plan of Finance Outline Memo 

 

David J. Silverman 

Mahoney, Silverman & Cross ,LLC 

822 Infantry Drive , Suite 100 

Joliet. II 60435 

815 730 9500 

Dsilverma n@msclawfi rm .com 

Www .msclawfirm .com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Marie Carlson <mcarlson@msclawfirm.com> 

Date: November 7, 2017 at 11:26:04 AM CST 

To: David Silverman <dsilverman@msclawfirm.com> 

Subject: Plan of Finance Outline Memo 

Marie Carlson 

Legal Assistant 

MAHONEY, SILVERMAN & CROSS, LLC 
822 Infantry Drive, Suite 100, Joliet, Illinois 60435 
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